	CASE NO:	2019-GA-5	
Joseph Henriquez, Jr.	DATE:	January 10, 2022	
IN RE: ✓ GUARDIANSHIP	SCHEDUI	LED TIME: 08:30A	M
PROBATE MENTAL HEALTH OPEN (COURT MINUTES	JAN 1 0	2022
COURT OPENED AT: 9:00AM IN COU	RTROOM JJC-2 CL	ERK B. Pierce	V- (2-4-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-
HONORABLE John D. Galluzzo		CLERK SEMINO	LE COUNTY
BAILIFFS D/S Dudley			
ATTORNEYS Fletcher			
COURT REPORTER Digital			
GUARDIAN PRESENT	NOT PRESENT_	W/COUNSELPRO	O SE
WARD PRESENT V	NOT PRESENT	W/COUNSELPRO	O SE
PETITIONERPRESENT	NOT PRESENT	W/COUNSELPRO	O SE
RESPONDENT PRESENT -Hillary Hogue, with the Guardianship Task F	-	W/COUNSELPRO	O SE
-Denise Willis is removed as guardian from the	is case and the court wil	l prepare an order appointi	ng a
new guardian.		,	
			·
·	·		
COURT RECESSED AT: 9:05AM			
WITNESS the Clerk and seal of said Court	GRANT M		n m
this 10th day of		OF THE CIRCUIT COU PATROLLER	KI E
, 2022	BY: DEPUTY (CLERK IN ATTENDANCE	E

	CASE NO:	019-GA-39
Connie Streible	DATE: Janua	ry 10, 2022
IN RE:	SCHEDULED TIME:	08:30AM
GUARDIANSHIP	pm	
PROBATE MENTAL HEALTH	g etilescope	
OPEN COURT MI	NUTES	1111 1 0 0000
0.00AM	IIC-2	JAN 10 2022
COURT OPENED AT: 9:00AM IN COURTROOM	CLERK B. I C	CLERK SEMINOLE COUNTY
HONORABLE John D. Galluzzo		CPEUL OF IMMOPE ADOLL I
BAILIFFS D/S Dudley		
ATTORNEYS Fletcher		
COURT REPORTER Digital		
GUARDIAN PRESENT NOT PRESE	ENTW/COUNSI	ELPRO SE
WARDPRESENTNOT PRESE	ENTW/COUNSI	ELPRO SE
PETITIONERPRESENTNOT PRESE	ENTW/COUNSE	ELPRO SE
RESPONDENTPRESENTNOT PRESE	ENTW/COUNSI	ELPRO SE
-Hillary Hogue, with the Guardianship Task Force, was pr	esent via Teams.	, <u> </u>
-Denise Willis is removed as guardian from this case and t	he court will prepare an	order appointing a
new guardian.		
		
		
		
COURT RECESSED AT: 9:05AM		
WITNESS the Clerk and seal of said Court	GRANT MALOY	
this 10th day of	CLERK OF THE CIR AND COMPTROLLE	
	DA	de unix
, 2022	BY: DEPUTY CLERK IN A	ATTENDANCE TO THE STATE OF THE

	CASE NO: 2016-GA-432
Roy C. Sampley, Jr.	DATE: January 10, 2022
IN RE:	
GUARDIANSHIP PROBATE	SCHEDULED TIME: 08:30AM
MENTAL HEALTH	RT MINUTES
COURT OPENED AT: 9:00AM IN COURTR	OOM JJC-2 CLERK B. Pierce JAN 10 2022
HONORABLE John D. Galluzzo	CLERK SEMINOLE COUNTY
BAILIFFS D/S Dudley	
ATTORNEYS Fletcher	
COURT REPORTER Digital	
GUARDIAN PRESENTNOT	PRESENTPRO SE
WARDPRESENTNOT	PRESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE
PETITIONERPRESENTNOT	PRESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE
RESPONDENTPRESENTNOT -Hillary Hogue, with the Guardianship Task Force,	PRESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE was present via Teams.
-Denise Willis is removed as guardian from this case	se and the court will prepare an order appointing a
new guardian.	
COURT RECESSED AT: 9:05AM	_
WITNESS the Clerk and seal of said Court	GRANT MALOY
	CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT
this 10th day of	AND COMPTROLLER
January , 20 22 .	BY: DEPUTY CLERK IN ATTENDANCE

	CASE NO: _	2018-GA-126
Esperanza Rojas	DATE:	January 10, 2022
IN RE:	SCHEDULED	08:30AM
GUARDIANSHIP PROBATE MENTAL HEALTH	SCHEDUELL	
OPEN COURT	MINUTES	JAN 10 2022
COURT OPENED AT: 9:00AM IN COURTROOM	MJJC-2_ CLER	K B. PICKERK SEMINOLE COUNTY
HONORABLE John D. Galluzzo		Sentence
BAILIFFS D/S Dudley		
ATTORNEYS Fletcher		
COURT REPORTER Digital		
GUARDIAN PRESENT NOT PR	ESENTW	COUNSELPRO SE
WARDPRESENTNOT PR	ESENTW	COUNSELPRO SE
PETITIONERPRESENTNOT PR	ESENTW	COUNSELPRO SE
RESPONDENTPRESENTNOT PR -Hillary Hogue, with the Guardianship Task Force, was		COUNSELPRO SE
-Denise Willis is removed as guardian from this case at	nd the court will pr	epare an order appointing a
new guardian.		
COURT RECESSED AT: 9:05AM		
WITNESS the Clerk and seal of said Court	GRANT MA	L OY
10.1		THE CIRCUIT COURT
aay 01	AND COMP	TROLLER -
<u>January</u> , 20 22.	BY: DEPUTY CLI	ERK IN ATTENDANCE

	CASE NO:	2018-GA-337
Steven Squires	DATE:	January 10, 2022
IN RE:	SCHEDI II ED TII	ME:08:30AM
GUARDIANSHIP	SCIEDOLED III	VIL.
PROBATE MENTAL HEALTH		
OPEN COURT M	INUTES	
0.00117		JAN 1 0 2022
COURT OPENED AT: 9:00AM IN COURTROOM	JJC-2 CLERK 1	Rierce CLERK SEMINOLE COUNTY
HONORABLE John D. Galluzzo		CLEAN SEININGTE COUNTY
BAILIFFS D/S Dudley		
ATTORNEYS Fletcher		
COURT REPORTER Digital		
GUARDIAN PRESENT NOT PRES	SENTW/CO	UNSELPRO SE
WARDPRESENTNOT PRES	SENTW/CO	UNSELPRO SE
PETITIONERPRESENTNOT PRES	SENTW/CO	UNSELPRO SE
RESPONDENTPRESENTNOT PRES	SENTW/CO	UNSELPRO SE
-Hillary Hogue, with the Guardianship Task Force, was p	resent via Teams.	
-Denise Willis is removed as guardian from this case and	the court will prepar	re an order appointing a
new guardian.		
COURT RECESSED AT: 9:05AM		
WITNESS the Clerk and seal of said Court	GRANT MALOY	Y.
this 10th day of	CLERK OF THE AND COMPTRO	E CIRCUIT COURT
•	$\widehat{}$	
<u>January</u> , 20 <u>22</u> .	BY:	IN ATTENDANCE

	CASE NO: 2002-GA-138
Lacrecia Anderson	DATE: January 10, 2022
IN RE:	SCHEDITED TIME: 08:30AM
GUARDIANSHIP	SCHEDULED TIME: 08:30AM
PROBATE	
MENTAL HEALTH OPEN COL	JRT MINUTES
	JAN 1 0 2022
COURT OPENED AT: 9:00AM IN COURT	ROOM JJC-2 CLERK B. Pierce
HONORABLE John D. Galluzzo	CLERK SEMINOLE COUNTY
BAILIFFS D/S Dudley	
ATTORNEYS Fletcher	
COURT REPORTER Digital	
GUARDIAN PRESENT NO	T PRESENT W/COUNSEL PRO SE
	T PRESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE
	T PRESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE
RESPONDENTPRESENTNO	T PRESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE
-Hillary Hogue, with the Guardianship Task Force	e, was present via Teams.
-Denise Willis is removed as guardian from this ca	ase and the court will prepare an order appointing a
new guardian.	
COURT RECESSED AT: 9:05AM	<u> </u>
WITNESS the Clerk and seal of said Court	GRANT MALOY
this10th day of	CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT AND COMPTROLLER
	AND COMPTROLLER
, 2022	BY: DEPUTY CLERK IN ATTENDANCE
	DEI UTT CLERK IN ATTENDANCE

	CASE NO:2011-GA-782
Lanny Austin	DATE: January 10, 2022
IN RE: GUARDIANSHIP	SCHEDULED TIME: 08:30AM
PROBATE MENTAL HEALTH OPEN COUR	r minutes JAN 10 2022
COURT OPENED AT: 9:00AM IN COURTRO	1
HONORABLE John D. Galluzzo	CLERK SEMINOLE COUNTY
BAILIFFS D/S Dudley	
ATTORNEYS Fletcher	
COURT REPORTER Digital	
GUARDIAN PRESENT NOT	PRESENT
WARDPRESENTNOT 1	PRESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE
PETITIONERPRESENTNOT I	PRESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE
RESPONDENT PRESENT NOT I -Hillary Hogue, with the Guardianship Task Force, v	PRESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE was present via Teams.
-Denise Willis is removed as guardian from this case	and the court will prepare an order appointing a
new guardian.	
COURT RECESSED AT: 9:05AM	GRANT MALOY
WITNESS the Clerk and seal of said Court this day of	CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT AND COMPTROLLER
January , 20 22 .	BY: DEPUTY CLERK IN ATTENDANCE

·	CASE NO:
Idris Beacham	DATE: January 10, 2022
IN RE:	SCHEDULED TIME: 08:30AM
GUARDIANSHIP	SCHEDULED TIME:
PROBATE MENTAL HEALTH OPEN COURT	MINUTES JAN 1 0 2022
COURT OPENED AT: 9:00AM IN COURTROO	
HONORABLE John D. Galluzzo	CLERK SEMINOLE COUNTY
BAILIFFS D/S Dudley	Control of the Contro
ATTORNEYS Fletcher	
COURT REPORTER Digital	
GUARDIAN PRESENT NOT PE	RESENTPRO SE
WARD PRESENT NOT PE	RESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE
PETITIONERPRESENTNOT PR	RESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE
RESPONDENT PRESENT NOT PRESENT Hogue, with the Guardianship Task Force, wa	RESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE as present via Teams.
-Denise Willis is removed as guardian from this case a	and the court will prepare an order appointing a
new guardian.	
COURT RECESSED AT: 9:05AM	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
•	
WITNESS the Clerk and seal of said Court	GRANT MALOY CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT
this 10th day of	AND COMPTROLLER
	BY: DEPUTY CLERK IN ATTENDANCE

		CASE 1	40:		17-GA-38
Stephen Bennett		DATE:		Januar	y 10, 2022
IN RE: GUARDIANSHIP		SCHED	OULED '	ΓIME: _	08:30AM
PROBATE MENTAL HEALTH	OPEN COURT MI	NUTES			FELED JAN 10 2022
COURT OPENED AT: 9:00AM	N COURTROOM _	JJC-2	CLERK	B. Pier	ee
HONORABLE John D. Galluzzo			<u>. </u>		CLERK SEMINOLE COUNT
BAILIFFS D/S Dudley	·				
ATTORNEYS Fletcher					
COURT REPORTER Digital		·			
GUARDIAN PRESENT	NOT PRES	ENT_	W/C	OUNSEI	PRO SE
WARDPRESENT	<u></u> ✓ NOT PRES	ENT	W/C	OUNSEI	PRO SE
PETITIONERPRESENT	NOT PRES	ENT	W/C	OUNSEI	PRO SE
RESPONDENTPRESENT -Hillary Hogue, with the Guardianship	NOT PRES Task Force, was pr			OUNSEI	PRO SE
-Denise Willis is removed as guardian	from this case and	the court	will pre	oare an o	der appointing a
new guardian.					
COURT RECESSED AT: 9:0.	5AM				
WITNESS the Clerk and seal of said C	Court		T MAL		CUIT COURT
this 10th day of				ROLLEI	
, 2022		BY: DEPUT	Y CLEI	SV L	TTENDANCE

	CASE NO:	2003-GA-604
Lynn S. Buckley	DATE:	January 10, 2022
IN RE:	SCHEDULED TI	ME: 08:30AM
GUARDIANSHIP	SCHEDULED II	WIE
PROBATE MENTAL HEALTH OPEN COURT	MINUTES	
COURT OPENED AT: 9:00AM IN COURTROO	OM JJC-2 CLERK	B. Pierce JAN 1 0 2022
HONORABLE John D. Galluzzo		CLERK SEMINOLE COUNTY
BAILIFFS D/S Dudley		
ATTORNEYS Fletcher		
COURT REPORTER Digital		·
GUARDIAN PRESENT NOT P	RESENTW/CO	UNSELPRO SE
WARDPRESENTNOT P	RESENTW/CO	UNSELPRO SE
PETITIONERPRESENTNOT P	RESENTW/CO	UNSELPRO SE
RESPONDENTPRESENTNOT P -Hillary Hogue, with the Guardianship Task Force, w		UNSELPRO SE
-Denise Willis is removed as guardian from this case		are an order appointing a
new guardian.		
		
COURT RECESSED AT: 9:05AM		
WITNESS the Clerk and seal of said Court	GRANT MALO CLERK OF TH	Y E CIRCUIT COURT
this 10th day of	AND COMPTRO	
January , 20 22 .	BY:	X IN ATTENDANCE

	CASE NO:2016-GA-973
Annie R. Carr	DATE: January 10, 2022
IN RE:	08.20 A M
✓ GUARDIANSHIP	SCHEDULED TIME: 08:30AM
PROBATE	
MENTAL HEALTH	BET R R RETAIN
OPEN CO	OURT MINUTES
COURT OPENED AT: 9:00AM IN COUR	CTROOM JJC-2 CLERK B. Pierce JAN 10 2022
HONORABLE John D. Galluzzo	
BAILIFFS D/S Dudley	CLERK SEMINOLE COUNTY
ATTORNEYS Fletcher	
COURT REPORTER Digital	
GUARDIAN PRESENT N	NOT PRESENTPRO SE
WARDPRESENTN	NOT PRESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE
PETITIONERPRESENTN	NOT PRESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE
RESPONDENTPRESENTN	NOT PRESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE
-Hillary Hogue, with the Guardianship Task Fo	rce, was present via Teams.
-Denise Willis is removed as guardian from this	s case and the court will prepare an order appointing a
new guardian.	
COURT RECESSED AT: 9:05AM	
WITNESS the Clerk and seal of said Court	GRANT MALOY
4:- 10th 4e	CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT
this 10th day of	AND COMPTROLLER
, 2022	BY:
	DEPUTY CLERK IN ATTENDANCE

	CASE, NO:	2016-GA-1579
Ellen Cole	DATE:Ja	anuary 10, 2022
IN RE:		08·30 A M
GUARDIANSHIP	SCHEDULED TIM	E:08:30AM
PROBATE		
MENTAL HEALTH OPEN COURT MI	NUTES	
		JAN 1 0 2022
COURT OPENED AT: 8:55AM IN COURTROOM	JJC-2 CLERK B.	
HONORABLE John D. Galluzzo		CLERK SEMINOLE COUNTY
BAILIFFS D/S Dudley		
t mm one revers Wiele / Eletales	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
COURT REPORTER Digital		
GUARDIANPRESENTNOT PRES	ENTW/COU	NSELPRO SE
WARDPRESENTNOT PRES	ENTW/COU	NSELPRO SE
PETITIONERPRESENTNOT PRES	ENTW/COU	NSELPRO SE
RESPONDENTPRESENTNOT PRES	ENTW/COU	NSELPRO SE
-Hillary Hogue, with the Guardianship Task Force, was pr	esent via Teams.	
-Attorney Kisio was present via phone at 8:55AM.		
-Attorney Kisio had a pending motion to withdraw.	·	
-Denise Willis had no objection.		
-Court granted the motion to withdraw.		
-Attorney Kisio shall submit an order to the court.		
-Denise Willis is removed as guardian from this case and t	he court will prepare	an order appointing a
new guardian.		
COURT RECESSED AT: 9:05AM		
WITNESS the Clerk and seal of said Court	GRANT MALOY	CIDCUIT COURT
this 10th day of	AND COMPTRO	CIRCUIT COURT LLER
January , 2022	BY:	
	DEPUTY CLERK	IN ATTENDANCE ()

	CASE NO	2018-C	iA-93
Jean L. Farrell	DATE:	January 10	2022
IN RE:	SCHEDUI	LED TIME:	08:30AM
GUARDIANSHIP PROBATE MENTAL HEALTH OPEN COURT MI			FILED JAN 1 0 2022
COURT OPENED AT: 9:00AM IN COURTROOM	_JJC-2_CI	В.	yfild i dece
HONORABLE John D. Galluzzo		CLER	K SEMINOLE COUNTY
BAILIFFS D/S Dudley		rempositions	
ATTORNEYS Fletcher			
COURT REPORTER Digital			
GUARDIAN PRESENT NOT PRES	SENT	W/COUNSEL	PRO SE
WARDPRESENTNOT PRES	SENT	W/COUNSEL	PRO SE
PETITIONERPRESENTNOT PRES	SENT	W/COUNSEL	PRO SE
RESPONDENT PRESENT NOT PRESENT -Hillary Hogue, with the Guardianship Task Force, was p	· ·		PRO SE
-Denise Willis is removed as guardian from this case and	the court wil	l prepare an order	appointing a
new guardian.			
COLUMN DECRESSED AT: 9:05AM			
COURT RECESSED AT: 9:05AM			
WITNESS the Clerk and seal of said Court this 10th day of		IALOY OF THE CIRCUIT MPTROLLER	Γ COURT
January , 20 22 .	BY:	CLERK IN ATTE	NDANCE NOTE TO THE PARTY OF THE

	CASE NO	:	6-GA-271
John M. Hammock	DATE: _	Januar	y 10, 2022
IN RE:	SCHEDUI	LED TIME:	08:30AM
GUARDIANSHIP PROBATE	Bellebel		
MENTAL HEALTH OPEN COURT M	INUTES		
COURT OPENED AT: 9:00AM IN COURTROOM	JJC-2 CI	ERK B. Piero	De JAN 1 0 2022
HONORABLE John D. Galluzzo			CLERK SEMINOLE COUNTY
BAILIFFS D/S Dudley			
ATTORNEYS Fletcher			
COURT REPORTER Digital			
GUARDIAN PRESENT NOT PRES	SENT	_W/COUNSE	LPRO SE
WARDPRESENTNOT PRES	SENT	_W/COUNSE	LPRO SE
PETITIONERPRESENTNOT PRES	SENT	_W/COUNSE	LPRO SE
RESPONDENT PRESENT NOT PRESENT -Hillary Hogue, with the Guardianship Task Force, was p			LPRO SE
-Denise Willis is removed as guardian from this case and	the court wi	ll prepare an o	rder appointing a
new guardian.			
		-	
COURT RECESSED AT: 9:05AM			
WITNESS the Clerk and seal of said Court	GRANT I	MALOY	
	CLERK (OF THE CIRC	CUIT COURT
this 10th day of	AND CO	MPTROLLEI	- movement
<u>January</u> , 20 <u>22</u> .	BY: DEPUTY	CLERK IN A	TTENDANCE (1)

	CASE NO:	2014-GA-2377
Alan Karp	DATE:	January 10, 2022
IN RE: GUARDIANSHIP	SCHEDULED 1	ГІМЕ: 08:30АМ
PROBATE MENTAL HEALTH OPEN COURT N	MINUTES	FEEED JAN 1 0 2022
COURT OPENED AT:9:00AM_ IN COURTROOM	1 JJC-2 CLERK	B Pierce
HONORABLE John D. Galluzzo		CLERK SEMINOLE COUNTY
BAILIFFS D/S Dudley		and the same of the same and th
ATTORNEYS Fletcher		
COURT REPORTER Digital		
GUARDIAN PRESENTNOT PRI	ESENTW/C	OUNSELPRO SE
WARDPRESENTNOT PRI	ESENTW/C	OUNSELPRO SE
PETITIONERPRESENTNOT PRI	ESENTW/C	OUNSELPRO SE
RESPONDENTPRESENTNOT PRI -Hillary Hogue, with the Guardianship Task Force, was		OUNSELPRO SE
-Denise Willis is removed as guardian from this case an	d the court will prep	pare an order appointing a
new guardian.		
COURT RECESSED AT: 9:05AM		
WITNESS the Clerk and seal of said Court this 10th day of	GRANT MALO CLERK OF TI AND COMPTI	HE CIRCUIT COURT
January , 20 22 .	BY:	RK IN ATTENDANCE

	CASE NO:2017	-GA-1985
John Kober	DATE:January	10, 2022
IN RE: GUARDIANSHIP	SCHEDULED TIME:	08:30AM
PROBATE MENTAL HEALTH OPEN COURT N	MINUTES	
COURT OPENED AT: 9:00AM IN COURTROOM	M JJC-2 CLERK B. Pierce	JAN 10 2022
HONORABLE John D. Galluzzo	CL	ERK SEMINOLE COUNT
BAILIFFS D/S Dudley	L-manada d	
ATTORNEYS Fletcher		
COURT REPORTER Digital	1	
GUARDIAN PRESENT NOT PRI	ESENTW/COUNSEL	PRO SE
WARD PRESENT NOT PRI	ESENTW/COUNSEL	PRO SE
PETITIONERPRESENTNOT PRI	ESENTW/COUNSEL	PRO SE
RESPONDENTPRESENTNOT PRI -Hillary Hogue, with the Guardianship Task Force, was	ESENTW/COUNSEL present via Teams.	PRO SE
-Denise Willis is removed as guardian from this case an	d the court will prepare an ord	der appointing a
new guardian.		
		
COURT RECESSED AT: 9:05AM		
WITNESS the Clerk and seal of said Court	GRANT MALOY	
this 10th day of	CLERK OF THE CIRC AND COMPTROLLER	
, 202	BY: DEPUTY CLERK IN AT	TENDANCE TENDANCE

	CASE NO: 2018-GA-27
Teresa Lee Pate	DATE: January 10, 2022
IN RE: GUARDIANSHIP	SCHEDULED TIME:08:30AM
PROBATE MENTAL HEALTH	OPEN COURT MINUTES JAN 10 2022
COURT OPENED AT: 9:00AM HONORABLE John D. Galluzzo	IN COURTROOM JJC-2 CLERK B. Pierce CLERK SEMINOLE COUNTY
BAILIFFS D/S Dudley	
ATTORNEYS Fletcher	
COURT REPORTER Digital	
GUARDIAN PRESENT	NOT PRESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE
WARDPRESENT	NOT PRESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE
PETITIONERPRESENT	NOT PRESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE
RESPONDENTPRESENT -Hillary Hogue, with the Guardianship	NOT PRESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE p Task Force, was present via Teams.
-Denise Willis is removed as guardian	n from this case and the court will prepare an order appointing a
new guardian.	

COURT RECESSED AT: 9:0	05AM
WITNESS the Clerk and seal of said this 10th day of January , 20 22 .	CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT AND COMPTROLLER
	BY:

	CASE NO:2016-GA-2287
Sharon Macon	DATE: January 10, 2022
IN RE: GUARDIANSHIP	SCHEDULED TIME: 08:30AM
PROBATE MENTAL HEALTH OPEN COURT	
COURT OPENED AT: 8:50AM IN COURTROOM	M JJC-2 CLERK B. Pierce JAN 1 0 2022
HONORABLE John D. Galluzzo	CLERK SEMINOLE COUNT
BAILIFFS D/S Dudley	
ATTORNEYS Yergey / Fletcher	
COURT REPORTER Digital	
GUARDIAN PRESENT NOT PR	ESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE
WARDPRESENTNOT PR	ESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE
PETITIONERPRESENTNOT PR	ESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE
RESPONDENTPRESENTNOT PR -Hillary Hogue, with the Guardianship Task Force, was	ESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE s present via Teams.
-Attorney Yergey was present via phone at 8:50AM.	
-Court advised Attorney Yergey that he has 15 working	g days to get the outstanding annual plan to the
court or he will face contempt.	
-Denise Willis is removed as guardian from this case an	nd the court will prepare an order appointing a
new guardian.	
COURT RECESSED AT: 9:05AM	
WITNESS the Clerk and seal of said Court	GRANT MALOY
this 10th day of	CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT AND COMPTROLLER
January , 20 22 .	BY: DEPUTY CLERK IN ATTENDANCE

	CASE NO: 2018-GA-91
Simon Fidel Sanchez	DATE: January 10, 2022
IN RE:	08:30 A M
GUARDIANSHIP PROBATÉ	SCHEDULED TIME: 08:30AM
MENTAL HEALTH OPEN COURT M	MINUTES
COURT OPENED AT: 9:00AM IN COURTROOM	JAN 10 2022 JAN 10 2022
HONORABLE John D. Galluzzo	CLERK SEMINOLE COUNTY
BAILIFFS D/S Dudley	CONTROL CONTRO
ATTORNEYS Fletcher	
COURT REPORTER Digital	
GUARDIAN PRESENT NOT PRE	ESENTPRO SE
WARDPRESENTNOT PRE	ESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE
PETITIONERPRESENTNOT PRE	ESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE
RESPONDENTPRESENTNOT PRE-Hillary Hogue, with the Guardianship Task Force, was	ESENTW/COUNSELPRO SE present via Teams.
-Denise Willis is removed as guardian from this case and	d the court will prepare an order appointing a
new guardian.	
·	
COURT RECESSED AT: 9:05AM	
WITNESS the Clerk and seal of said Court this day of	GRANT MALOY CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT AND COMPTROLLER
	BY: DEPUTY CLERK IN ATTENDANCE

		CASE NO: _	2017	-GA- 1 096	
Louise Vonelm		DATE:	January	January 10, 2022	
IN RE:		SCHEDULEI) TIME:	08:30AM	
GUARDIANSHIP PROBATE MENTAL HEALTH OPEN	COURT MI			JAN 10 2022	
COURT OPENED AT: 9:00AM IN CO	URTROOM .	JJC-2 CLEI	KK B. Pierc		
HONORABLE John D. Galluzzo			C.E	RK SEMINOLE COUNT	
BAILIFFS D/S Dudley					
ATTORNEYS Fletcher					
COURT REPORTER Digital					
GUARDIAN PRESENT PRESENT	_NOT PRES	ENTW	/COUNSEL	PRO SE	
WARDPRESENT	_NOT PRES	SENT W	/COUNSEL	PRO SE	
PETITIONERPRESENT	_NOT PRES	SENTW	/COUNSEL	PRO SE	
RESPONDENT PRESENT -Hillary Hogue, with the Guardianship Task	Force, was p	resent via Tean	ıs.		
-Denise Willis is removed as guardian from	this case and	the court will p	repare an or	der appointing a	
new guardian.					
			ngoagai, ann ann an a		
			And the state of t		
COURT RECESSED AT: 9:05AM	saadgewoonselistaan genoomselistaan pilataan ka				
WITNESS the Clerk and seal of said Court		GRANT MA			
this 10th day of		CLERK OF AND COME		CUIT COURT	
			DN.	*	
<u>January</u> , 20 22.		BY: DEPUTY CI	ERK IN A	TTENDANCE	

	CASE NO:	2017-	GA-2303
Esperanza Walters	DATE:	January	10, 2022
IN RE: GUARDIANSHIP	SCHEDULE	D TIME:	08:30AM
PROBATE MENTAL HEALTH OPEN COURT MIN	NUTES	1997	JAN 1 0 2022
COURT OPENED AT: 8:58AM IN COURTROOM	JJC-2 CLE	RK B. Pierce	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
HONORABLE John D. Galluzzo			CLERK SEMINOLE COUNTY
BAILIFFS D/S Dudley			
ATTORNEYS Fletcher		 	
COURT REPORTER Digital			
GUARDIANPRESENTNOT PRESI	ENTW	//COUNSEL	PRO SE
WARDPRESENTNOT PRESI	ENTW	//COUNSEL	PRO SE
PETITIONERPRESENTNOT PRESI	ENTW	//COUNSEL	PRO SE
RESPONDENTPRESENTNOT PRESENTNOT PRESENT			PRO SE
-Denise Willis is removed as guardian from this case and t	he court will p	orepare an ord	ler appointing a
new guardian.			
-Stefanie Rochow, daughter of the ward, was present and a	dvised she wo	ould like to be	guardian.
-Court advised her to contact an attorney and his judicial a	ssistant.		
COURT RECESSED AT: 9:05AM			
WITNESS the Clerk and seal of said Court this day of, 2022	AND COMI		UIT COURT TENDANCH 3